





Rachel Searcey

AGIRLANDHERGOLDFISH.COM
VIDEO PRODUCTION & POST PRODUCTION

CONTACT

Available upon request 
agirlandhergoldfish@gmail.com 
Pensacola, FL 
linkedin.com/rachelsearcey 

SKILLS

Attention to Detail
Highly Organized
Technically Proficient
Problem Solving
Visual Cohesion

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE RADIO/TV/FILM 2005

Texas Christian University
Forth Worth, TX

AWARDS

"ALICE Award" - WiFT (NOLA)
For "Alters" - 48 Hour Film
Project 2019

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Premiere Pro
& Creative Cloud 2020
Da Vinci Resolve
Cyberlink Power Director
Microsoft Office Suite

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

With 20 years of experience in video production, I have worked on a variety of projects including independent film, live events, and corporate video. I am proficient with the many elements of post production: video editing, color grading, sound design, and creating graphic elements to enhance your videos.

EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY/VIDEO EDITOR

A Girl and her Goldfish Productions | 2016 - PRESENT | Pensacola, FL

Video production, post production, color grading, audio post, graphic design

- "Ms. Darby's Storytime Online" - YouTube series, Dir. Darby Matthews
- "This One Thing" - Short, Dir. Marcia Vega
- Pensacola MESS Hall, Family Science Night Videos - Dir. Nicole Dickson
- "Alters" - Short, Dir. Amelia Gilley, GMG Photo & Film
- "Crooked Letter Dinner Theater" Promo - Dir. Rachel Searcey
- "Aloneliness: a screendance" - Dir. Rachel Searcey

FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

CRM Media | 2006-2007 | Fort Worth, TX

Video post production for Corporate/Training videos:

- GameStop
- Budweiser
- Radio Shack

DIRECTOR/OWNER

Vegetable Thing Productions | 1999-2009 | Fort Worth, TX

Video production, post production, and marketing:

- The Perfect Partner (2009)
- How to Dig Your Own Grave (2005)
- Drip! (2004)
- Attack of the Killer Asparagus (2000)